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30th March 6

Sir:-

In reply to your note of

no 20th instant enclosing a letter

received from Joseph Fisher, Secretary

of the Nunneey Band of Indians,

asking why the Institution F arm

fence should be encroaching on the

road allowance and she road allow¬

anse encroaching on the Reserve,

I beg to inform you that the

Department had an investigation

made into this matters by Mr.

Inspector Dingman and Mr Indian

Agent Gordon, and it was reported

by those gunblemen what she

road

F. Macnullan, Esq. M. P.

House of Commons

Obbawa.
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